AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, March 1, 2018 - 9:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES
Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, February 2018

Ridership Analysis, January 2017

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, January 2017
Vehicle Maintenance Report, January 2017

Performance Report, January 2017

Budget/Expenditure Report, January 2017

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

AT Committee Appointments for 2018

ONOoO R WM =

©

GENERAL MANAGER VERBAL REPORT (Non-Action ltems):

e Review of Operating Costs for FY 17/18

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

10. CLAIMS:

11. ADJOURNMENT



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
February 1, 2018 — 9:00 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman

Jon Colburn, Vice Chairman

Tim Murphy

Patrick Crew alternate for Richard Forster
Dominic Atlan

John Plasse

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Nancy Champlin, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Michele Demetras, Office of Rural Planning, Caltrans District 10

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Crew, and unanimously
carried to approve the Agenda.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS:
Motion: It was moved by Director Murphy, seconded by Director Atlan, and
unanimously carried to elect Brian Oneto Chairman for calendar year 2018.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Atlan, and unanimously
carried to elect Tim Murphy as Vice Chairman for calendar year 2018.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA:

Vehicle Maintenance Report, December 2017: Chairman Oneto asked about the
maintenance expense on one of the buses. Ms. Amarant replied that, at the time, that bus was
the main Sacramento bus and had several issues that needed work done. Since the maintenance
has been completed there have not been other issues. The bus had originally been purchased
for §5,000. It is now the backup Sacramento bus.

Performance Report, December 2017:

Director Plasse asked if the Operating Cost line item includes the number in Farebox Operating
Cost. Ms. Amarant replied that the Operating Cost excludes the Sacramento revenue that is
received to compensate for the cost of the Sacramento route (the straight operating cost, not the
farebox operating cost). Director Plasse also commented on the disparity going from $75,000

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 1 02/01/18



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

last month to $120,000 this month. Ms. Amarant replied that she will look at the numbers and
present the operating costs in a spreadsheet for the next meeting.

Budget/Expenditure Report, December 2017: Director Plasse asked about line item 52100
(Vehicle Tech Serv-Outsource) being at 93% of budget, line item 52400 (software Maintenance
Fees) at 178% of budget, and line item 52610 (Fees, Bank, Merchant, Service) being 94% of
budget. Ms. Amarant replied that item 52100 are the Chevy buses that have to be taken out for
service when they break down as there is no capacity to work on them in-house. Item 52400 is
a dispatch software fee that is paid yearly. However, the Mobility Manager grant will reimburse
that cost and there is approximately $142,000 to be invoiced for reimbursement. Item 52610
also includes fees that are charged for accepting credit cards and service fees from other
providers are also included in that item. Director Plasse commented that the costs for some of
the line items are predictable and could be taken into account. Ms. Amarant will look at the
numbers more closely when working on the next budget. Vice Chairman Murphy suggested
adding a projected year-end column to help with one-time or non-recurring costs.

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests: Chairman Oneto noted the compliment for
Dial-a-Ride. Ms. Amarant replied that they receive many compliments and riders are grateful
for that service.

Motion: It was moved by Director Colburn, seconded by Director Plasse, and
unanimously carried to approve the Consent Agenda as discussed.

General Manager Report: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She also commented on
gridlock traffic on Bradshaw and that it was making some commuters late for work so they
have stopped using the commuter bus. AT is looking for an alternative route to reach 65 street.
Ms. Amarant will continue to update the Board.

REGULAR AGENDA:

Review and Approve AT Project List to Apply for State of Good Repair Funds: Ms.
Amarant reviewed her staff report. Director Atlan commented that PG&E is retrofitting street
lights in Tone with LED lights at no charge. Ms. Amarant will contact PG&E about their
program. Director Plasse asked about the start and end dates listed. Ms. Amarant replied that
she has been advised that those dates can be changed as funding is received. Many of the
projects will be overseen by AT’s maintenance supervisor and can be staggered if needed.

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Murphy, seconded by Director Atlan, and
unanimously carried to approve Resolution #18-01 for the California State of Good Repair
Program and authorize the General Manager to sign the Authorized Agent form.

Claims:

Chairman Oneto asked about the pressure vessel permit. Ms. Amarant replied that there are
containers in the shop for old fluids, oils, etc. that require a permit for housing them until
disposal. Director Plasse asked about the US Bank items and Ms. Amarant replied that they
are credit card use so that deadlines are met to avoid service charges.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Murphy, and
unanimously carried to approve the claims list.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 2 02/01/18



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

Adjournment:

At 9:40 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, March 1, 2018 at 9:00
a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter
Creek, California.

Brian Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 3 02/01/1 8



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY
SERVICE SUMMARY

JANUARY 2018
FY17/18 Service Days
21
Sacramento 724
Upcountry 592
Plymouth 408
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 982
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 726
lone 324
Dial-A-Ride 2,261
paraseorigmsy Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 6,017
AV. DAILY 287
ADULT 1,560
SENIOR 689
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,839
YOUTH 212
Non-Revenue-PCA 349
Non-Revenue - Child 70
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 86
Wheelchair 238
Bicycles 24
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 997
$6 Day Passes Trips 111
S6 Day Passes Sold 25

Cash Fares $3,092.14

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,619
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 38
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 125
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 136
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 34
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 34
Mileage
Revenue miles 21,363

Non-Revenue miles 1339



i 0 m B 2 'm th I 5w

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS AMADOR TRANSIT
lanuary 2018 F/Y 2017-2018

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

MONTH H 12 TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC

January 2017( 95 369 124 352 940
February 2017| 95 404 125 369 993
March 2017 106 409 140 390 1045

April 2017 101 370 113 351 935

May 2017 111 409 125 383 1028

June 2017| 101 316 113 293 823

July 2017 78 263 104 279 724
September 2017 83 231 108 262 684
October 2017| 90 272 117 289 768
November 2017| 106 220 115 228 669
December 2017 85 193 127 228 633
January 2018 118 231 117 258 724

Average Pass/day

Month of January 2018| 5.6 11.0 5.6 12.3 34.5

1400
1350
1300
1250
1200
1150
1100
1050
1000
950
300
850
800
750
700

650
JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

e@ua[Y 15/16 e=@==FY 16/17 e=@u=FY 17/18



NP AVIN Hdv HYIN

934

NvT

o3d

AON

100

d3s

SLILL Ad mtp

LLIGL A e

GG A et

onvy

anr

810¢/L102 ¥V3IA TVOSId
LISNVYL HOAVINY

00s€

000¥

T 00S¥

- 000S

0055

0008

0059

0004

00S5.

A
260°LT+

LT/9T Ad
wouj agduey) 9

AYYNNYT

o<V OHWZO0OULEY N

8L0Z AYVNNVr
SISATVNV dIHSY3A



00822 1§ 9LY/S4/S¥E Sl BAUP pue Jes)s pade|day GL0Z - 60
00'094$ 950y Xa|4 pade|day JYb)| pal josay "pauea|d Jajly ejenofled sLog-z¢l
005228 s|eas pase|dal ‘@yejul J|e 0gin) paues|o ‘paoway ‘Ued |10 0} ¥ois dip |10 0) Bul-O
MBN ‘850U JOSUBS dyN ‘s|ees ogin) ‘jejsouusy) ‘dwnd Jejem paoe|dey 9102 - L0
00'EYS 10)j98UU02 [eulwle) Aualeq XNY ‘'sesoy'saim paliedal ‘ssauley Jojoalul
|any/6nid mo|6 pue sjayseb 1aa0o anjeA ‘|ie) Bid anm sjewe) sS40 peoejdey 9L0Z - LO
00'6/2$ 19)|i 8ul| U] | pue Jouajul | *sab G'g 90IAI9S LUOISSILUSUEL | 9102 - L0
00'692% Jossaldwoy Oy Jeay 9L0Z - €0
00'60¥$ 91/1G2/6GZ saJ) 1ea)s 9102 - ¥0
00'828% 9l M/G./6ZE SalIL aaua 9102 - 60
00'BE28 m"...c_mku.__..nm__rm.. mo:M.ﬂHM,uHmiE ‘aljm asoo| paxy ‘pase|dad juepuad ) DM ‘PRUER|D JOSURS ‘pase|dal agm) ainssald-yoeg 910z -0k
00°009% slossaldwo DY 2 9l0z -2l
BILS padis s,0kol 9LysLISZZ 2 #0930
98'68ES £102 - 80
HOSSIHANOD O/V NOHH H8H
¢LYEEs  pX SIMIL AN L10zZ - 0L
66'12LS
fuenuep
6281$ ATANVH LIX3 MOANIM A3V 1d3d ANV NDIS NOILYNILSIA 33dIS a3divd3ad 8L0c- Lo 0S¢ 6202
0008 HIVd3Y 1V3S dIT7d YIONISSYd 8L02- 10 00z - 9t  Jafiuassed-g
58'15$ HILT4 L ANV IAH1Y 40 S1D 9 8L0Z - L0 05t 000 pio5 20
00'6E8'¥$ 59'158 g-Wd 8L0z- L0 £ 0LLELE (josawp) szt sna,
(0514 1ano) Kenuep
(Gon, || R L102/910Z A cunon | Jowwon | suew
SALLYINAND :L,_ il (KeaB uy) GLOZ ATNI @ouis pawlouad pgL¢ Buipasaxe sqor sajeq ke SaIm i) _&_ _._.Mq_mcwm_m_ﬂ
oep 1509 210z Auenuer 40 HLNOW Q3WHO4¥3d IONYNILNIVIN i ONIOYIY ERRITELY
0} GL0z Ainp ¥3L3W0ao




000268 045$ v1Y/52/50Z pedis oho ¢ - 8 Ainp

§L0Z - L0

B s fienuer
295 HA 3NN3AIH-NON
o 1abuassed-g
0do 1abuey pio4 gs61
000255 £6€'46 (seB)  goM# UL
88 fenuep
5l HA 3NNIATY-NON
Wi Jabuassed-¢
0ao X 0694 71
00°05 v-Id 8L0Z - 1O 00’ 294’5l {sB)  zolk L
001513 Jojeuss)je pade|day] IR S10Z - 60
00€bk'i$  juawubje ‘siojol Juoly pauin) ‘'Sl ¥ '9LN/GL/SZZ ‘sall ¢ eoejdey §SL0Z - 0L
Kenuep
¥z HA 3NNIFATH-NON
i Jabuassed-g
LU slHOMDO04Z 8L0Z - 10 050 000 UEINGTS 124D b0
VEEBE'LS 85128 gd 8L0Z - 10 05} 9L0'ceL (s20) 1014 wuL
(0514 Jan0) Kienuep
pign | T LLOZI9L0Z A4 40 HLNOW sueyo
JALLYININND 4 (AeaB uy) 5L0Z AN @ouls pawuopiad ggL$ Buipeaaaxe sqopr sejeq SHNOH S3WTVLOL 84 pewoiny,
ajep HLNOW Aienue Hivd3y wiBIENL NOILdI¥2S3a
1500 8oz r 40 HLNOW Q3IW¥0443d IONYNILNIVIN oNIOYIY J10IHEA
o sioz A ¥3LIW0a0




0v8
INNZATH-NON
o Jabuassed g 'Op-1
0ao NYAYHYD 39000 2}
hiid 108 ahd 8L0z - L0 I 162'9 (seB)  £0z# NVA
00'0$
Aenuep
202
INNIATH-NON
4 Jabuassed § ‘Om-L
0ao NYAYYYD 39000 51
ooos v-Nd 8L0Z - L0 l 966 (seB)  Z0Z# NVA
0008 Kenuep
L0€
_ Jabuassed g 'gp-1
NVAYYYD 30000 5L
040
00°08 00°0% V-Nd 8L0Z - 10 a0’k 0L0ZL (seB) L0Z# NYA
(051§ 43n0) Asenuep
FMS Aeniigr LLOZ/9L0Z Ad 40 HLNOW sufey
- Keaf d B SUNOH SITIN TVL0L am onewolny,
JALYINNND [ o (AeaB u1) GLOZ ATINC @2ujs pauuopad pgL$ Buipesoaxs sqopr sajeq e e b
en 1502 810z Azenuer JO HINOW OIWHOAYId IONVNILINIVIN SNIVaY AL
3 Suelie ¥alawoao




002584 Aunoo »oeq 91 4/G./GZZ S8} eAp peoe|day GL0Z - 0L
00'291$ 18}s00q 9|j|enipAH 9L0Z - L0
00'60L'+$  Jiedal poys [e91)08]8 1oy AABYD B}l 0} Juas 9102 - 50
98’8685 LY AMLNNOD MOVE 9L¥/52/522 STHIL Hy3yd L10Z - 60
ELPS
Aenuep
8rp'L
vy ym ¢ Jabuassed-g|
000 18j0inaud g1
£1'891'28 ELFS g-INd 8102 - L0 00 1£1'59 18sa1q  Zog# sng
006073 Selly Jaa)s padejday TR, ey 910z - €0
128928 pajsnipe pue ‘1apuliAo dojs |joJ 18jno 1| 9/m pade|dal LL0Z - €0
00GHP$ days apis JaAaup 0} Jiedal 110z - €0
BrZEVLS  9LM/GL/SZZ SOAOL 'S8l aAlp % Bulss)s ade|dey 2102 - L0
fenugp
ElEl
- oy g Jsabuassed-g|
0do 13l0sud £
017695 00'5ES HALT HIY 810z - L0 510 L0Z'29 135310 Jogy sng
(0514 Jeno) Asenuer
1502 am__“__i L10ZI910Z A4 cunon | cowwon | sue
ANLVINNND | e (AeaB u1) 50z ATNF @0uls pawopiad 0gL$ Buipasoxa sqopr sajeq ey a1l e e
ajep 1809 8L0g Asenuer 40 HLINOW Q3WNO4NId IINVNILNIVIN ONIavId J10IH3A
0} 510z Ainr . 43130000




00°'6vZ$ 6Y2$ 9A0Jp 15@) 'seyeuq pajq ‘'sped pue si0jol exelq Juoy peoejdey - zg Aine GL0Z - L0

00'04b$ 0L¥S 91 H/G2/G6Z 0ho L seu) Jeelg - /| Anp G102 - L0

00'€02§ $G'E02$ SeuaNes Ul pue XNy pedejday - | 100 GL0Z - 0L
69'623'7$ 00922'1S  ZL'82Z1S$ SPiIL AnunoD Yoeg 9LY/SL/SEZ 9 - L LOO GLOZ - 0L

00'20}$ 291§ 1815000 0IpAY BYEIq PRIE(dEY - 0Z AON GLOZ- kL

00'60¥$ 9LI/GLIGGE ‘sed) Jea)s 910z - v0

00'861% piny pue Buueaq '[eas yeys ajze 'J0joJ Jeal Wby 'sped axeiq Jeas pue juoy) pacse|dey 910z - S0

00'BEE'LS  S@Jn Jeas Ajunoo yoeq p g 5040} 18a)S Z 910Z - 60

00'EZYS umuﬂ_nmh Sl [o)uod Jaddn }e7 pue Em_ﬁ_ 9102 -2l

00'hkL28  GBLEQSH ANI |enualaylp o) Bupeaq Jead ‘uojuid Bup paoejdal eyep 2102~ 10

00'061$ J0jo. @xjeuq Wb ‘seoys axesq Buped paoejday 210210

00isbs  91/54/5E2 Padis OAQL 'seil Jeals 1102 - 20

00°2018 JoLjw XaAuod JaAup pasejdal L10Z - €0

¥6'0828 Josues paads [@aym pue gny b Juoy aoeidey 2102 -0

+0°0828 sl0jol pue sped ayeiq Juoy) aoejday 102 - #0

208028 Japuyiho dois (01 18ino Y| o/m paoe|day 4102 - 50

12'726% Ssalf) eApp LL0Z - 90

EL4SL ONIHIFLS HAMOd ‘HALSOOH OHAAH “1000X3A ‘HIALTA MV 'HOLVIAYY LLOZ- 0L

E0'LLYS 91/S2/SS€ LH AHLINNOD N3O YLOAOL LLOZ - 0L

BOOIE'LS  MNVL 430 ¥'8Y HO0d ALNIND ONILYHIA VLIVIN WOXMS L8G285 # FOI0ANI Zlog-2t

50'9928 SIOHS INVHE ONINHY L4597 A3V 1d3AM ANY 8Or Ivg ¥yay LL0EZ-2L

8005

Arenuep
828z
. apm £ JaBusssed-g|

60018 430 40 SNOTIVD L€ 8L0Z- L0 510 0ao B0 £

9TLIBTIS V-Nd 8LOZ - 1O 00t ovL'2el ©s30  lovésng
{0518 tano) Kienuep m%ﬂﬁs AUEya
m>_mw._ﬂu§u p _.pnos_ (K46 ur) LOZ ATNP mun_pmo w_w&mmh%g 0514 Bupasaxe sqor sajeq mwﬂwu kil Sl e & AL
aep 1509 810Z Atenuer 40 HINOIN GIWHO4Y3d IONVYNILNIVIN oNIQVIY TIOHIA

01 gLz Aine FETEN )




00'95$ A0S W) 5,0A0119LH/GL/GEZ SBUN Je8lS GLOZ - 60
00'952§ 18)500q OUOIPAY Bxelg GLOZ-LL
006188 ' sa1|] aAuq paoejdey 9L0Z - €0
00'6¥b$ padis jou 'soko) sl Jea)s Z 9L0Z - 60
00'7LL$ 1199 's8soy Sd ¢ Jojelpel ‘Yoinja uej paoeiday 910z - 2}
001428 paoajdal JepulAo dojs-|00s J8IN0 Pii D/M "8oIMBS ‘uopoedsu) W 9102 - 2L
SLp8lS 1189 Jauo|sua) ¥ gy LL0Z - €0
192068 GB99G# BoI0AU| ‘siiedal AnauD elep L10Z-€0
107268 9LY/GL/GZE 'aoueleq ‘padis ' |H SOAOL 'Sl aauQ LI0Z-€0
080048 ALNVHEVM Hivdad 893 L10Z - 80
0E'LLYS SAMIL HAALS L10Z-21
ETO0ZIS
8°€068
Amenuer
7078 430 40 SNOTIVO 9'L 8LOZ - 10 ko 09’z
0008 $103430 ON ANNO4 WILSAS INvHE AFLOTLSNI 8LOZ - 1O 00} ojin g JoBuessed-g|
0008 v-Wd 8L0Z - 10 00°g 000 18ioirayD £l
989685 OAQL 91/G4/62Z S3MIL WIAIEA a3IDVIdIY 8L0Z- 10 00k 1h0'50L Esg  gokssng
T00Zi6§  padis OAO[ 91 H/GZ/GGE SeIi oAlp padeidey §L0Z- 20
00'20)$ PINY pappy '181sooq cIpAy exelq peoejdey GLoz -2k
00922'l§  "SeJn aAuq pue Jaais paoejday 910z - €0
00'6868 uioy pue Jojelpes '18)|y s|eas Jossesdwos o/e 'esoy s/d JojenuNaoY Oy 9L0Z - L0
00'652% pajeisul Jjaq aaup pue dwnd Buwia)s Jamod map 9L0Z - 01
00G62'lS  S8JN) BAUP { 'sau|l Joa)s g pace|day 910z - 21
8Y'96'S 1Zes 914/62/522 S,0A0.L Anunoo uado Bupaals Z 210220
08'096% SOAOL A3HIL IAINA ¥ L1L0Z - 0L
820815 HILSOOH OHAAH IXMVHE A0V 1dTY 8L0Z- 10
60068
Aenuep
1957
951 43040 SNOTIVD ¥ 8L0Z - 1O 5ho ... apm g sebusssec-g)
00°5e$ HALTH HIY 8L0Z - L0 sko _— womau £
bR g-hd 8L0Z- 1O 00'e LT 12520 Zov4snE
Kienuep
smmnwws_ emﬁm_. LLOZI9LDZ Ad SUMNOH | oGl | snetny
INLINNND | e (A=1B u1) GLOZ AN 39UlS pawniopad g4 Buipeaoxa sqor sajeg eparl ST || R e
aep 1500 810Z Aienuer 40 HINOW QIWH04H3d IONVNILNIVIN oNIaV3IY 013N
-0} §1oz Ainr ¥A1INOA0




00%SKS  9LY/GL/S5Z SO 188} pasejaay §1L02- 20
004528 sbuleaq pue ‘Ajnd Jejp| 1auoisus) 1joq '1jeq ‘dwnd Jejem 'ojeIpes paoe|dey G1L0Z - 80
000%5¢  SMEd WO YIiM SI[09 0| PUB SDN[d 3IEdS O} PAOEIday GL0Z- LL
0005§  @AQIP]S8) ‘10SUBS |\ Pade|day 5102 -2k
00262§  SISYSED ‘Apog B0} 9102 - ¥0
00915'6S GO YEH BOJOAU) 'SUBdaI SULeH 9102 - ¥0
00°001% doys o} pamo) snq ‘pajie} sbuleaq Jojeussjjeyoo| pJed [anj o] ||ed peot 9L0Z - 80
00525 94E) S PUE SSBUEY BIIM SclL PUB SelL U0 PIIBUS WS J0JEWa)IE Padeiday) 9102 - 80
ooears SO JBBIS 9102 - 80
00968 LW AUNOD %OBY f 'S8l SALP 9102 - 60
000IZS  PJO} HEIUNP UOJ AQ JiedBd APOE BN | 1102 - 50
p'e5zs ¥ea| Juejo0d 8s0y Jajesy palledal pue JoSSaldwod D)y Jeal padejday] 2102 - 90
By S8 BAUQ PUE JaBlS £102- 90
B80'08.% asol Jajeay e pue S|I0d sbn|d }Jeds g Joje|pel pade|daal 2102 - 10
WeZES  LIWNOHS HIAENY AAV 1IN TIVL Old ANV HOLYNHILY 030V 1day 110290
00'0%
39IAY3S 40 LNO 8102 - LO fenusp
0008 3A0HQ 1531 3DIANIS NI 8102 - L0 510 g6t
00'0$ Y-Wd 8L0Z - L0 057 - oym.Z JaBuassed-g|
000§ ALNVHYYM WITE0Md 1041103713 GIMIVATY NV LTV 30V 13y 810z - L0 ook 000 P4 50
0008 HIVAIY T2iIL AISNI 14T 910z - L0 05t ze8z8 {5t Sor sng.
T00'VGHS 01 H/GZ/GGE SauN 188)s pase|day T GL0Z- L0
00'y52% sbuleaq pue ‘Ajnd Je|p| ‘Jauo|sua) j|eq eq ‘dwind Jejem ‘Joje|pel peoe|day] 5102 - 80
009v5§  SMEd WSO UIM 51100 0L PUE Sbd }Eds 0} Pade|day G102 - L)
000518 BAOIP 158} 'UOSUBS YN PaOB|daY 5102 - 24
00Z62§  SI9YSED 'APOq 8RO} 9102 - ¥0
00%5K§  PO'PGYS OIS WOl PadIS 9LYGL/GSE SBIN JBB)S PADEIIaY - pL AIp 5102 - 20
006188 61B$ AILUNOD YOBE 9L M/GL/GZZ - € AON SL0Z- Lb
008625 Sbulysng uUe |0uod Jeddn pase|dal 9102 - ¥0
00'651% Jojod Jjo| 'sped eee.q Jeal pase|dal 91L0¢ - ¥0
00%8E§  SWEd UMO paijddns ‘asol §/d pue ojeipey 9102 - 20
00'E68% Joqe| '18)soo0qolpAyesoy s/d pue Joje|pes aoejdal ojne suyeH 910¢ - 20
00E0Z§  SBLONEE XNV PUB Ui 910z - 20
o'koc 24 008L¥§  S8INJIBBIS LH AUN0D HOR q 7 9102 - 60
000688 LM AJIUNOD %0Bq 'SB ANUND %0Eq 9102 - 60
00IGKS  91M/G//GEE Seul JaBlS 1102+ 20
101625 OWE|peay 8| 8oejdaY 1102~ €0
62 00ES £19]500q B)EIQ MBU puB SpEd 8)eiq Juol) MaN 2102 - %0
1728 LH S0A0) 91 4/5L/S2E Seu 19315 L102- 20
BI0MIS  9LY/5L/52E 'S B L102- 40
[EZ8 M3 MV AATHO IONYWHO M3 LL0Z-80
500668 -JONHNE LSNVHXT ANV HOLDAMNI 43030V 13 L10Z - 60
00BLZS  9PLAVD # ANI AATHD JONVINOM AT LTINETY TVILNYIIA My 110Z-21
)
OONIYIT SAINTH A3¥03HD TWILNTHIS-IA HvTH NO 1708 TV AINILHOIL 8L0Z - L0 510 Aenuep
09'15 SIHOITAYIH LHOIM ANY 1437 L0z - 10 510 626
00'0s HOLOANNI T3N3 ALNVHUYM 0FFS9S # FOIOANI VLIV 8L0Z- 10 000 - ot ¢ sauassad)
e ONISNOH w3114 MY 810z - L0 002 000 193 £l
0008 V- 8L0Z - 10 057 BhOLL [0 poré sn
losi$don0) | pon e Ayenuey
1509 L102/9102 Ad 40 HLNOW ey
aviwno | o (4246 w) §L0Z ATNr 3ouis pauuopiad pgL$ Buipasaxa sqor sajeq ScION. | rionnn | sk
2jep fris 8102 Alenuer 30 HLNOW QIWNO4Y43d IONYNILNIVI Hiyd3d | e el
0} gloz finp ¥313W0a0




00612$ paoejdal ‘peq pajsa) Yjoq ‘salaleq pajsa | 9L0¢ - €0
08'v0Y'8S 00'0%
- fuenuep
0
0 - 9fm 7 1abuassed-gz
0ao Yaipsayg g0
SIW3T190¥d NOISSINSNY¥L ‘FDIAYIS 40 LNO EL6'68L z0G#sng
000518 18q dins pue Jauojsus) jjaq paoejday GL0Z - 60
00°26.% deoay 'soko] sall) 9AQ G'6LH0L/STE GLOZ - 60
00°612$ 00'866$ §'61Y/04/SYZ O0)S WOl sall} 193)S 2 SL0Z- L1
00'50v$ plleyspum peoejdey 9102 - 90
00°£05% »ul| Bedp pue spus pol 8l ] pue Y 9102 - 60
00'969'LE  JINgaJ JeaAuod bioy iedas UOISSIWSURL] 716 LE#H 92]0AU| OjjaW 9102 - 60
00°00E$ dwnd ayeiq o083 9L0Z - L1
00'eee$ sapaneq xny ‘ulep 910z - 2L
00€5'lS  s)eg @ eo1AI8s JO INQ LL0Z- 10
00'19$ )|y ‘Bupess Jemod ‘|A uosxa( ‘1b | "18)sooq olnelpAy axelq paoejday LL0Z - L0
68'2LL28  soAo) selly eAlp pue Jesis LLOZ - ¥0
LLGEES Buipus paues|o wes)s ‘ayeiq pa|q '1apuljio ayelq Jejsew paoejdal 4102 - S0
L0'50¥$ 1neuwss)je Jaddn 4102 - S0
6'vevs NZLSAS d3DdVHO ‘1739 ANY HOSSIHJWOD OV dv3d a30v1d3d 4102 -0L
99°72L% SIAYIL dVYO-IH v LL0Z - 0L
78'962'L$
fenuep
HZESS  yoLlviavd ¥sd 810Z - LO 057 £62'
S84%  S3NM ¥I100D 110 2 43DV 43N 810z - L0 e o sebuassed-gz
AR g-nd 8L0Z - L0 00e 0o 1310483 90
I82E6'8S £0'7883 G'6L OAOL S3YIL ¥I31SZ 8L0¢g- L0 b z52'812 (sef)  jos#sng
(051§ san0) fuenuep L1L0Z/9L0Z A4 "_% "_U_._._ﬁ.s_ Suieya
m_a%._o__“w.._a ” mzoos (ReaB u1) GL0Z ATNr @ouls peuuioyied g51$ Buipesaxe sqor sajeq mn.ﬂm_“_ B |
ajep 1809 8102 Asenuer 40 HLNOW Q3IWHO4¥3d IONVYNILNIVIN oNiayIy F10IHIA
0} gLoz Ainp ¥31IN0A0




009228 )G! sWa)js/paoueleq/pajunoLl 4ao)s Wolj G'ZZI0L/G5E Sell) 8Aup paddesay 9L0g - €0
00°068% padis G'ZZH/04/SST 'saJl) 188)s soAo | 9L0¢ - 20
00659 sapaneq Lg dnoib g 9L0Z - 90
£€'9.4% pledaid-desa) ‘saln anup 9102 - 80
L9'168% salj) leeys 9L0g - 80
002818 abewep a|qeiedaiun ‘8l aAup apisul ya| pasejday 9102 - 60
00'05L$ sauaneq peoejdal Yjyby aujbua yoayo apscubeg 2102~ 10
£G'6/8'LS  G'2ZL/GG 'sedl) Jeal pue uolg L10Z - 90
09'8E4S HALTH ¥IHLYIHE ISYOXNYHO Q30V1d3H ANY d3SONDVIA MONYL v.L13a L102 - 60
S5'8L6'78 HIVd3IY HIONITLHDIFHS VL7130 “LSISSY OgdN.L L0z -2l
AN % adT3IHSANIM LLoZ-21
0£'6.$
Kenuer
6T
2E61$ 430 40 SNOT1TVD €°G 8L0z - L0 G0
B6°'€9% HOILMS TOHLINOD HOHYHIN HOId3LX3 L1437 gL0Z - L0 100 0do enelg) AnayD 102
00'0$ VvANd 8L0Z - L0 00°€ 000'16 (18saip)  w05# sng
00°p56% padedal sail} 8Ald §'Z2u/04/G5E GL0Z - L0
00°1.26% deoal G'ZZ4/0L/SSZ 'Sall) aAUp ¢ 9102 - ¥0
00'684$ yue) abins jue|ooo pase|dal 910Z - S0
00'6E8'+S  Peasad {7 'seun 1ad)s g 4102 -20
ZGELLLS  selL eAug 2102 - 90
0E°SHL1$ ESVBLS J0ssa4dwod 9/e juol4 . 2102 - L0
8E'281'2$ LL0Z - 0L
GL'L5B% G224/0.4/6SZ SAHIL ¥IALS LL0Z-2L
Z9E0L$
faenuep
G8K'T
Z06LS 430 40 SNOTIVD €°§ 8L0Z - L0 1] e
CESLS 430 40 SNOTIVO €6 2L0Z - L0 G0 0ao [eAgIS) ARBUD §L0Z
8268 g-Nd gL0Z - L0 00°€ 765'98 (laseip)  gos# sng
(0514 san0) Arenuer
1509 AT LLOZ/9L0Z Ad sunoy | Jonuwon o
INLIWNo | Fﬂ_o_a (KesB u1) L0z AINF @9uls pawuoued 051 Buipasaxa sqor sajeq S SR FOL Lw_w_ﬂmowwm_,
8jep 810z Adenuer 40 HINOIW IWHO4HId IONYNILNIVIN INIaYIY I19IH3A
1502 2
©}  GL0z finp ¥113W000




00'52kS SZ$ AMBYD BOUBLLIOUB 0} Pamo} ‘gl-yD U0 UMOp uaxoig - £ AN S1L0Z - L0
00/Z)'/S  ©AUP 158} ‘uabal [BnUBL ‘B)EP JS8J ‘18)|)) JSNeYXe [8sa|p ‘18|00aIeju] LWOJ) |10 peuleIp
'SIBA00 BAIEA U1Oq ‘189|000 PUB 8A[BA MO 'AABYD BOUBLLLIOLB S1L0Z - 20
00'6848 68.¢ onsoube|p ‘Jooysa|gnol) ojny s,uyeH G102 - L0
00'647$ paysiqinjes WOd SL0Z - L0
00°26%$ ||EQ PEOJ PUB BALIP 158}
‘Buiysnq pue jawolb ‘Josuas Jie ssew ‘dio Jnu ‘Buisnoy Jemol Jayl Jiy GlLoz - L0
0021518 pajeysul yuyBesp map ‘xoqieab Sd )ingas ey ‘dwnd g4 mau pajjelsu) SL0Z - 60
00ZEVIS  pemo) 'siglp| Jauo|sue) ujew ‘sjaq yioq 'dwod Dy Jemo| mau pajejsu) G102 - 60
00'665% 8A0Ip 188} pue juawpedwoo aulbua paysem ainssald
'yalims Japiejed @yelq ewje) pejsn(pe ‘18)sooq ojucipAy axelq paoejdey GLoz - 2L
00°EZ6S S'61/0L/GvZ padis oko) ‘seu)) Ja8)s 910Z - ¥0
00'06€$ JeAip J8)|l) Z puB Yag A pue Jossesdwol D/y Jeay 9102 - S0
00'908% CETNRETNT) 910Z - 80
00'0£8$ sdwWeo ‘JUB|00D PUB BSOL MO)) JBAD SS0.D ‘BS0Y Jamo| ‘Jojelpey 9102 - 60
00'VEES sajiayeq ujew paoeday i 9102 - LL
00'0vES (W30) youms uopouny-Ayny pesejdey 9102 - 2L
0094y (0qiny 0} pojuew) adid 1sneyxe paxoeso pase|dey 9102 - 21
006918 savd IxvaE HvIY a30V1dIY L10Z - 80
PEYBEYS  ONIMENYd 30V 1d3H ONILNIVd MONYL SIAVA 8ESLE # IDIOANI 2102-2L
0008
Kenuep
169 25887 DJUSWEIDES
- o Z Jebuassed-gp
000 JND 60
00'699'91$ 299'6/27 (1lesaip)  zagy sng
00°0E9% JISUBL | JOpELLY 0} YOEQ OJUBLIEIOES ‘EIGUIEY|Y WO PaMO} Sng S10Z - 60
00€L8'¢8 o3 yingas pawwelBoid 'pajeisu| "Bue perowey §L0Z - 0L
000418 WG| peay Yol pue ‘Jess sieAuq paoejday 9102 - S0
00'05€$ 6y 19581 1eyy JueNoed paues|d Mgy LIL0Z - 20
0008
Kenuep
mmw ojusleeg
- ojmg Jabuessed-zg
000 e
00'€Z0'Y$ £€82'50€ i2521p) Loa sng
sison” | foenuer L1L02/910Z Ad 0NN sl
m>=h%w=uz:o ? ._.__“_...os (AeaB u1) 5L0Z ATNI @2uls pawaogad o514 Buipessxe sqop sajeq m_ﬂﬂwu wm..._._um_mw,ou HW_M_HHH_H
ajep 1509 810z Asenuer 40 HLNOW QIWHO¥3d IONVYNILNIVIN oNIaYRY F10IHIA
o} 510z AInr ¥313W000




66'/€%

Kenuep
86018 430 40 SNOTIVD 8°¢ 8L0zZ - L0 510 89’
H051e 430 40 SNOTIVD £°6 8L0Z - 10 510 oym Jebuassed-¢g
95’1 430 40 SNOTIVD ¥ 8L0g- 10 81’0 000 ABI) - JBunybiaid 9102
56°L8$ 000% Y-Nd 8L0Z - L0 £ BLL0F (sap)  Los#sng,
(0514 Jano0) Kienuep
1502 .cu_“.:ﬂ. L102/91L02 Ad SHNO 40 HINOW suteys
INLYINNND ! (Aeab w) 510z AINF 29uls pawiopied pgL4 Bulpeedxe sqor sajeq Ho| sawwmvior | emopewoiny,
ajep HLNOW fienue Hivd3ay wBHILENL NOILdI¥283a
1509 8102 r 40 HLNOW d3IWY04¥3d IONYNILNIVIN oNIOYIY it
3 §L0Z Ainp ¥3LIWOA0




Aenuep

LITpy'oes  OvLLS'es 09'9 ¥90'92 SIVL0L
(0514 1an0) Kienuep
sy | ‘Menuer L10ZI940Z A4 40 HLNOW sujeyd
anwvinwna | 2 (e u1) 510z ANr @ouis pauuoyad g5L$ Buipasaxa sqop sajeq SHUMOH | samitvior | monewoiny,
- HINOW yIvday w LI NOILdIN2$3a
Jep (509 81.0Z Atenuer 40 HINOW QIWNO443d IONYNILNIVIN bintlrcy et
0} §Log Ainp ¥3L3woao




€oL°LY$ 796°2r$ £6/.°9% |[€26'9% PXANAS 0% 16S'7LS viv'2$ 00°0% INNIATY LOVHINOD VS
%0°C1 %601 %68 %0'C L %L'EL %9/ %661 %E VL %G 'L OlLYd XOg3dv4
oLe'62% 0SL'62$ v0Z'vS  |[6LLYS 9€9'c$ 870'c$ 7€2'€$ 199'7$ 0S/'s$ S3VS ONISILYIAAY
£21'29% 266'79% G6L'8% [l220'8$ 0eL'LL$ AN AT L20'0L$ 1GZ20L% €Le'9% INNIATH X094V
4 990°'198% |IBCS'6ELS [61L'€6$ 68L°ZLL  Z6V'0SL  SOL'69$  O0ESYOL €05'98L$ 1SOO ONILVHIHO XOg3uv
i L i G . anNaAzy
PL°20L$ CLALLS 197221 || 62863 GLLLLS ¥962l$ 62663 60°.8% $E'¥9L$  WNOH ¥3d LSOO
19'G$ €1'9% 91" 9% 86°1v$ S9'9% 69°9% 6% 00°'G$ 8¢£'8% I7IN ¥3d LSOD
6e¢cs 6L €Cs v6'ves |es9)$ Gl S2$ 89828 . 66SLE  1SLLS 1G'Ses YIONISSYd ¥3d 130D
oum_.owmm 8988263  ||Ev6'6PLS || 966'C0LS 029°/2L vrL'PSLS 081°28 #00'9LL 186'68LS LSOO 9ONILYHIHO
GZ'0 920 920 0g£0 920 €20 820 820 0 JIN H3d YIONISSYd
€2.'6 cor'e e’ L 0LE'L €6¢'lL 9l¥'L 9GL°L BLY'L 0se’) STTIN INNIATE-NON F1DIHIA
0/£'€SL €09°LGL vLZ'eZ |[[¢88'0¢ Ggl'6l g20'ce Zey'6l ¥6L'ee 8/92¢ SITIN IDIAYIAS FTDIHIA
'Y L'g L' 6°G ey Sy Z'9 0§ oY HNOH Y3d Y3I9ONIASSYd
Ze0's 0£6°2 GLLL 3G0'L r4d 68L°L 8/8 FANOMNE 951°L SHNOH JADIAYIS FTIDIHIA
oyl Sirl 6l [ Ze SAVA 30IAY3S TVIOL
_ ... sNolv¥3do
%S %t %S %S %S %€ %< HLNOA%
698°IL 68S°L A% G62 zeT €52 S6¢ 0/l Zel HLNOA
%19 %09 %E9 %29 %09 %6S %G9 a3angvsid / SHOINIS%
Gge'l 80/} 661 ove 817¢ clLe /82 HIVHOTIIHM
099/ 88L21 gLe'e 98¢'C v6e'e £¥9'2 Lve'e a3ngvsia
6.5y 20e's 069 vel L2z 8L6 118 SYOIN3S
60°0F 9G6'y £6E'S LG¥'S 709'9 0SE'S SYIONISSVYd TVLOL
31va-ol J1vdad gL-uer  /1-08Qq  /LL-AON L1120 Ll-des 21-Bny ZL-Inp
21/9102 OL dv3aA
Ad 1SV
8L/LL0C Ad gLoz Aenuep

LISNVYL HOAVIAV AIVININNS FONVINHO4H3d



3:24 PM

02/21/118
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of January 31, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 8786 Wells Fargo - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10235 - Bus Purchase
10240 - Fleet Replacement Funds
10235 - Bus Purchase - Other

Total 10235 - Bus Purchase

10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment)

Total 10200s - PTMISEA
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
11400 - Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12004 - Mobility Management
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT
15400 - VEHICLES
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Jan 31, 18

179,357.34

218,431.00
16,256.30
7,730.25
507,354.70

749,772.25

477,331.00
57,791.00

535,122.00

180,527.00
7,441.81

723,090.81
63,566.48

786,657.29
291.66

1,716,078.54

61,728.00
18,155.00

79,883.00
37,800.23

1,833,761.77

100,000.00
1,264,822.27

89,829.28
213,181.89

303,011.17
1,786,182.13
(2,178,771.00)

Page 1



3:24 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

02/21/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2018
Jan 31, 18
Total Fixed Assets 1,275,244 .57
Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension 287,035.00
Total Other Assets 287,035.00
TOTAL ASSETS 3,396,041.34
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (2,283.52)
Total Accounts Payable (2,283.52)
Other Current Liabilities
20100 - Accrued Insurance Payable 16,909.00
21000 - Deferred Revenue PTMISEA 735,286.01
21200 - Deferred revenue Caltrans 18,155.00
21500 - Deferred Revenue Cal-OES 41,698.06
21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA 464,709.74
21700 - Unearned Revenue - LTF 601,164.00
22000 - Accrued Leave Balance 35,043.34
23000 - Accrued Payroll 16,434.25
23001 - Payroll Liabilities
23200 - SDI -Employer Paid 617.44
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 1,754.04
25020 - CalPERS 2@62 1,095.80
23001 - Payroll Liabilities - Other 11,944.25
Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities 15,411.53
24030 - Dental Liab (52.56)
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,944,758.37
Total Current Liabilities 1,942,474.85
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 926,576.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 66,524.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 993,100.007
Total Liabilities 2,935,574.85
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 1,275,244.57
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (128,380.68)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets (279,220.95)
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 2,018.38

Net Income

Total Equity

(409,194.83)

460,466.49




3:24 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

02/21/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2018

Jan 31, 18
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,396,041.34

Page 3



¢ abed

%E'L6L £0'8L5P61- 05'860°cLz- £5°919°20%-
%622 1t 192'E91 05'295'922- £0°002'¢9-
%642 1¥'198'¢91- 05°295'922 £0°00Z'€9
%518 666656 9.°ZLL'0S 18'ZLE L
%tZL 25 L96'ES1- vL¥G8'GLL zzl88'le

%00 00°000°65 - 00°000'65 ) 000

%L 02 L1°G28'e 09°096°S 6t'GEL

%L BS L 65°268°2 AR GIAY! £L161'1E
%165 2 05'588"2G€- 00'69F'CL 05941 vie-
%E’1L9 vE128'019- 00'8/£'815'L 90°906'296
%L LS SLLBL L 00°000'LL 5Z2'808'6

%4°LS GL1BL L~ 00°000°LL GZ'808'6
%G ey G/'906'L- 00°000'% ) SZ'€60'9

%Z 0E 98'G6E"L- 00°000'2 1409

%' LG vO'Eve- 00°005 96°962

%L €S 00226~ 00°000'Z 00°€L0'}

%L LG §1'696- 00°052°2 SZv8T')

%9°€8 6118 00°00S LZ'8LY

%2 LZ 6V ELE'T 00°000'% 15'980'L

%8 61 Z8°6.8" L~ 00'054'Z 8L°0LE"L
%E'GZ) L6'8LY'GL 00°000°L9 L6'8L¥'9L

%E ST L6'8LY'GL 00700019 16°81L'9.
%2 69 vz vy LL- 00°00Z'£E 91°€51'6Z

%t 29 0Z°L0g- 007008 08°86%

%0 LY 15'056'2 00°000'G 6V'6¥0'Z

%8°0. 06'2£8°L- 00°008'9 0LEor'y

%t 26 01'6G1- 0070042 0E°0F6'L

196png o % 19Bpng JeAQ jabpng gL uer- L, e

awoau| JaN
awoou| JaYyl0 18N
asuadx3 Jayjo [e1oL

dl d0¥dd S30-1vD - 00€09
AV1LNO TVLIidVvD - 00009 [Bl0L

V1S/417YaA Nsuel]-aa1asay ded - /109
V18/4171 Buipjing-aasasay-dey - 05109
V1S/417 "dinb3-ansasay-de) - 5z109
AV1LNO VLIV - 00009
asuadx3g Jayj0
asuadx3g/awosu) Jaylo

awodu| AleuipiQ 18N
asuadxg |ejoL

STIV.LN3Y / S3SV3T - 000665 [B10L

S[ejusy g sasea] - 00169
STVLN3Y / S3SV3AT - 00065

(M3N) SNOINVTIIDSIN - 0008S 2301

snoasue||22sIN 13430 - 00985
s@a4 3)eT/saljeuad - 00585
s}99y9 puIDNg/aaiN LOdA /1aD - 05385
s|eLIgje @ SIeulwag-ONINIVYL - 00185
NVY90Hd ALI4VYS - 00£8S
SONILIIW 2 1IAVYL - 00285
SNOILAI¥2SENS ® S3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOANVYTIIDSIN - 00085

S1S0D ALINIEVIT® ALTVNSVD - 00096 IBI0L

SNI JOVIAVA AL¥3dOdd 8 ALITIAVIT - 00195
S1S0J ALITIAVIT ® ALTVYNSYD - 00095

S3AILIAILN - 000¥S IBI0L

(sng cjuswesdeg) I13-IM - 00LYS

AJIAY3S dVINT113D - 055¥S
L3NYLNIOIAVH/XV4/SINOHd 321440 - 005¥S
I4IM - DLHS - 0SPPS

JedAh Jo 9,86 =810z Alenuep
|enjoy “sA }@b6png |enuuy

LISNVYL HOAVINY

siseq |eniooy
gL/Lefeo
INd 6£:€



| abed

%0°09 00'665'L¢- 00°000'64 00°L0Y' Lt
%L'09 Z0'vEe- 00°058 86'GLS
%8'8Y G1'865°2 00°000'G S8 LYY’
%0'ES EESrL L2- 00°000'6S 19¥5Z'LE
%2 69 05'096'9¢- 00°000'0ZL 0S'6E0'ES
% €9 0L°LLG'p- 00°005'ZL 06'226°L
%% 09 0€'€26'vEE- 00°006'G+8 0L'9/6'0LS
%899 S6'615'ZE- 00°000'86 S0°06%'G9
%6°LG 50'zZ9L'z8- 00°000'G6 L G LEB'TLL
%Z'L9 5€'620'29- 00°006'65 | 59°0/8'/6
%8'LS £€'269'82- 00°000°89 L9°L0E'6E
%209 Z9'681'6ZL- 00°000's2¢ 8€°0L5'G6L
%1 °6€ 896/ '896- 00°L¥8'LBS'L 91°060'€29
%L '6E 895/ '896- 00'Lp8'L6S'L 91°060'c29
%0°0 000 000 000
00°015'92
%8°GE 9¥'6¥0'068- 00°L¥8'98¢°L ¥5°L08'96Y
19Ot L
6l7lov'0z
% Ve 00°L9Z'CL1- 00°8LE'6Y ) o0'LLL'9E
%89 GZ'6¥8'GL- 00°000'S¥ GL051'62
%00 00°000'0Z1- 00°000°0Z ) 000
%00 00°000'002- 00°000°002 000
%0°0 00°69%'€02- 00'69¥'€0T 000
%2 19 L0°Z9E'652- 00°000'699 66°L£9'60F
%L 8 8e’LZZ's0l- 00°000'50Z 79'8..°66
%L Ly G6'07G ‘6~ 00°000°68 50'65'SE
%t ¥S Z1'668'L - 00°000'92 88°0FL 'L
%V €S LE'1LZ8'Eb- 00°000'¥6 69'8L1'0§
1ebpng jo %, 19bpng 19AQ § 1eb6png gl uer - Li, Inp

SNI dINOD SHIMHOM - 0SELS
NV'1d NOISIA - 00€1LS

NV1d TVLN3A - 09215

NV1d TvIIAd3N - 00Z1LS

(S¥3dIed) NV 1d NOISN3d - 05LLS

YIId - 00L LS
S1i43N39 - 000LS

408v1 - 0100S [B10L

SIOVM 2 SARIVIVS YIHLO - 00505

SFOVM JAILVHLSININGY - 001705

SFOVM S3LLITIOVL ' LNIVIN - 00£0S

dvd - SIOVM B SIIUVIVS - 00205

N0y paxid - SIOVM R SIIUVIVS - 0010G
d408v1 - 0100S

asuadx3y
Jj01d ssoin)
awoou| |ejol
INNIATY Y3SINLC - 0029F
YIA3-TvI-9L dO¥Hd - 0909
S3INNIATYH ONILVHIdO-NON - 0002t IBJOL

ysalLd| - 00 LYY
SLININISHNGNITY ® SANN4IY - 000¥

JONVLSISSY LISNVYL JLVLS - 00L2F
LOVHLINOD ONISILYIAQY - 0052

Aungow papuedx3 01€s - 00¥ZY
aouejsissy Bunesadp 91£6 - 05EZY
aouejsissy Bunesado LLES - D0EZY

(417)aNn4d dSNVHL V201 - 001ZF
SANNIATY ONILVHIdO-NON - 000Z%

ANNIATY ONILVYIdO - 000L¥ |BI0L

LIVHLNOD AYIS OLNINVHIVS - 00ELY
ANNIAIY JAR-V-TVIA - 00ZLY
IANNIAIY ILNOY a3Xid - 00LLY

INNIATH ONILVHILO - 00011
awoau|

asuadx3jawoou| AleuipiQ

Jeak jJo 9,86 =810z Aenuep
|enjoy “sA 1296png |enuuy

LISNVYL HOAVINY

siseq [enJooy
8L/12/20
INd 6£-€



Z abed

Y%BLL IGELT - 00°00S'G €782’y INVdOHd/I3T3-4LD LISNVHL - 00¥bS

%E"9G G’ GS9- 00°00G°L S5 18 FHYO/HIMIAS/HTLVMAELD LISNVHL - 00ES
%L 1L Gz L/9'E- 00°000°E} G/'ZZE'6 ANVdO¥d B TVIIYLI3 13 LV - 00Z¥S
%E'8. 99°'069- 00°000'€ vEBre'e JOVEUVOHIMIASHILYM LV - 00L1S

S3ILITLLN - 0005

%6 el GO'88Y'ZEL- 00'8.2'9c2 GE'68L'E0L A3NNSNOI SAITddNS ? STVIMILYIN - 000ES [BI0L
%162 R TARN 00°005°L 99°9/¢ S3I1ddNS ® STVINIALYIN ¥IHLO - 0525
%E'6 197906~ 00°000°L ££'€6 S3IMddNS ADNIDUIIWT B ALIJVS - 00LES
%8°0E 21102 00°000'c 85226 S311ddNS 2 WYYO0Ud ¥ILNdINOD - 0L9E5
%6'EZ 90'509'2- 00°000'0} ¥6°V6E'C (seunyooug ‘sainpayag) ONILNIMA - 0S9ES
%Z'89 8e'8LL'e- 00°000'0} 291289 $3I7ddNS 321440 - 055€S
%t gl Lr9L8- 00°000'L BS'E81L S3I7ddNS ¥3LNID LISNVYL - 00SES
%219 ZTELB'L- 00°000'G 8.°080'€ S1YVd YIVdIH/LNIVIN STILITIOVS - 0SPES
%0°El 00°S.1L'2- 00°005'2 00°GZE ONIMOL - GZPES
%G'68 £L°60L- 00°000°L 18768 S3IMOSSIIIV FT1DIHAA - 00PES
%G Gy G625t e 00°00S't 50°2¥0'T (sa|qewnsuod) S317ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
%2 LY 6L'66E'CL- 00°00G°c2 L800L LL S1¥Vd HIVdIH-LNIVIN 31OIHIA - 00EES
%Z'LZ Z6°160')L- 00°005"} 80'80% STOO0L - 052€S
%8 L6 8. 61~ 000009 22'506'S NOILYOIYENT - 00ZES
%0 'Ly 9£'609'0L- 00°000°0Z #9'06E'6 S3YIL - 0GLES
Y%l Ly Z8'6E£G'G8- 00'824'GL 81'8€2'09 73Nd - 00LES

Q3INNSNOI S3ITddNS ® STVIYILYIN - D00ES

%8°9L €5°60L'GL- 00°051'69 Lt0v0°'0S S334 {ASN ® SADIAMIAS - 000ZS 12101
%L 20 ¥8LE 00°002'L cHrAl 901A18G ‘JUBYDIB “Hueg S84 - 01925
%Z LS 6Z'LLE9- 00°005'7L 11'882'8 SIDIAYIS HOAL ? T¥YNOISSIH0Hd - 00925
%9°'9¢ L8€E0- 00°000°} 6L'99¢ (LNINd/3DVLS0d)-00T1TV LSO VSO - 05525
%1°89 I A kAN 00°000'% ¥6'52L'T INFLSAS ALRMND3S ALITIOVS - 00S2S
%L 6Y 00°095'L- 00°00L'¢ 00°0¥S'L S3DIAYIAS TOHODTV 8 ONYA - 0ZVZS
%£°992 00°000'S 00°000'€ 00°000'8 $33d IONYNILNIVIN IHVYMLHOS - 00¥2S
%E"9G G6'Z5L- 00°05€ G0'/61 SIADILON TvOIT - 0SETS
%9’ Ly 9€£'900'L- 00°000°Z1L ¥O'E66'y ONILIMHVIN 8 ONISILYIAQY - 00£25
%06 v vE8'z- 00°005‘€ 09°599 I3SNNOD TvD3T - 05225
Y%t Ly 00'925- 00°000°L 00PLY SAJIANIS 11 LOVYLNOD - 04125
%Z 6L 91'665'L- 00°00G°2 ¥8°0v6'G SIJIAYIS IINVNILNIVIN ALYIJONd - 05125
%9 LLL 90°/19'} 00'000'FL 90°219'S5L I24NOSLNO-AY3S HOIL I1DIHAA - 00125

$334 YISN 7 SIDIAYITS - 00025

%Z'19 £0vZe LLL- 00°068°1L0E 16'G29'¥8L SLI4INI9 - 0001 [B30L
%ETT 95°02.'e- 00°005°E vr'6.L SL1I43INId ¥IHLO - 05916
%G'E8 86116 00°00G°E Tr'TT6'T MOTTV STHLOTD MHOM/SIWHOLINN - 00915
%8 L€ Z6°4S1'L- 00°00G°L L 80'ZrE'Y JINVUNSNI LNWAOTdWINN - 05¥LS
LL'E (pepunyai aq 03) V1N - 6¥FLS
%Z LS ¥0'266'2- 00°000'Z 96200t IONVHNSNI ALITIGVSIA - 02FLS

1ebpng j0 % 1ebpng 1970 § }ebpng 8| uep - L}, Inf
Jeak JO %8G =810¢ amzcmﬁ siseg [enJady
[enjay "sA umm_o:m jfenuuy 8L/1Zie0

1ISNYH1 HOAVINY d 6£:€



AMADOR TRANSIT

2018 COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
March 1, 2018

Administrative Committee (normally the Chair and Vice Chair)

Chairman Oneto and Vice Chairman Murphy

Finance Committee

Director Colburn and Director Plasse

Personnel Committee

Chairman Oneto and Vice Chairman Murphy

Employee MOU Negotiation Committee

Director Colburn and Director Atlan

Directors may attend any committee meetings provided such does not create a quorum.

Network/Admin-General/Committees



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: March 01, 2018

RE: Review — Non-Action Items

Operating Costs Increase Review

As requested last month by the Board, | thoroughly reviewed our costs for this
fiscal year, created a spreadsheet to identify what costs were higher than prior
year and made footnotes to help explain the increase in this year’s expenses.

Upon reviewing AT’s Performance Summary report however, which showed AT
expenses almost $100k over last year, | was able to identify formula issues and
most importantly an ongoing discrepancy in the column showing FY16/17
expenses for comparison. These numbers were not accurate and were much
lower than the actual expenses for FY16-17. | have painstakingly checked each
entry in this report and am satisfied that the information is accurate and updated.

Although AT’s expenses have increased from prior year — the total increase is not
as high as what was reported in last month’s Performance Summary Report.



Sac Run Costs
Sacramento From SHTC to

Operating Cost ;
(nof include Service Sacramento Fare-Box
ptimsea+prop1b) Contract County Line Operating
Receipts ($173.92/day) Cost

$189,981 S0 $3,478.40 $186,503
$116,004 $7,474 $4,000.16 $104,530
$87,180 $14,597 $3,478.40 $69,105
$154,144 S0 $3,652.32 $150,492
$127,620 $7,127 $3,304.48 $117,189
$103,996 $6,973 $3,304.48 593,719
$149,943 $6,763 $3,652.32 $139,528

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS
MINUS SAC SERVICE RECEIPTS AND AT AMADOR COUNTY SAC COSTS (173.92 X # SERVICE DAYS)

= FAREBOX OPERATING COSTS



Z Jo | abeg

Buiuies vdd 1emud (G,

190 u| Jadaayyooq
£q pasianal Ainp ul apew juswifed “yueq 39d Aq pasnjal
sjuawAed "anssi dn-jas juswded auljuo Ainppunp 39d (v,

pajsenbal punyai -pied uoijeauqn) 10 astoaul ajealdng (g,
aseayueld aoejday -poG# J038[ul

430 -#0v# Sesnq anews|qoid uo Jieday (z.

11-91.A4 ul paseyoind s}ayoefjspIys JaaLp Joj asloau] (1,

626118

66'V.E

66'v.E S|ejudy B sasea - 00165
STVINIY / SISVIT - 00065

59'650°}

000 snoaue||a3siAl 1210 - 0098S

Lezel $S994 SjeT)/Safeuad - 0058S

00'0G1L HI3YJ PUWIDOME/AIIN LOA MAD - 0S¥8S

('5y 8E'268 |elIae N R SIEUIWSS-ONINIVYL - 00¥8S
000 AVHO0dd ALI4VS - 00€8S
000 SONILIIN 8 1IAVYL - 00Z8S
000 SNOILJIYOSENS ' S3NA - 05085

(M3IN) SNOINYTTIISIA - 00085
000
000 7ANYA ALYMIdO¥Ud 8 ALITIGVIT - 00195
S1S02 ALITIGVIT ®? ALTVNSYD + 00098
LVLLL'B
1009 (sng ojuaweises) 14-1M - 00LYS
16'29¢ J2IAY3S UVINT13D - 0S5¥S
9/°6LG I/O1AVH/XV4/SINOHd 321440 - 005+S
¥8'9¢2 141M - DLHS - 0S¥¥S

(‘py 2P'8Y9'C  INVAOUC/OTTII-HULD LISNVHL - 00FYS

Sy'Go HIMIASAHIALYM/YLD LISNVYL - 00EPS

(v, 08°€68'F  ANVJOU B TVOIMLITNI 1V - 00Z¥S
Z6'E9€E JOVEUVO/HIMIAS/HILVM LV - 00L¥S
SIILIILN - 000¥S

1E°Z80°EL
000 NddNS B STVIYILVYIN H3IHLO - 0SLES
000 ddNS ADNIOHINIT B ALIAVS - 00LES
61°98 dNS ? AVYO0Hd 431LNdNOD - 0L9¢€S

€€°LL0'2  INYs0.g 'saINpayds) ONILNIY - 059ES

6E°LV6 S311ddNS 321440 - 0SSES
eLel S$3INddNS Y3LN3D LISNVHL - 00SES
LE'GES Vd HIVdIH/LNIVIN STLLITIOVA - 0SVES
000 ONIMOL - GZVES
000 S3AIHOSSIIIV ITIIHIA - 00¥ES
06°8St ajqewnsuo)) S311ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
L0°€26'L  LHVd HIVdIY-LNIVIN 3TOIHIA - 00€ES
L1°99 $700l1 - 052¢ES
(e« G8'0e8'} NOLLVYIIHENT - 002ES
000 S3HIL - 0GLES
PP’ 1LB0'S 73and - 00LES

A3WNSNOD S3Iddns 8 STIVIHILVYI - 000€S

¥1'98S'€
0,60} 921198 ‘JUBYDIBN Yueq S934 - 0L9ZS

68°66.  \Y3S HOIL ® TVYNOISSIH0¥d - 009Z5
8199 'I9V1S0d)-00TIV LSO VSO - 05525
000 WILSAS ALIMNOIS ALITIOVA - 00525
000 S32IANIS TOHODTV ® ©DNYA - 0Z+ZS
000 14 IONVNILNIVN FHVMLIOS - 0025
000 S3DILON T¥D3I1 - 05EZS
ZL'IEZ'L  ONILIMUVIN B ONISILYIAAY - 00£2S
000 J3ISNNOD VO3 - 05225
0062 SIOIANTS 11 LOVHINOD - 04125
000 3S IONVYNILNIVIN ALYIJONd - 05125
(v G2'¥SE'L  10SLNO-AYIS HOFL F1DIHIA - 00125
$334 ¥3SN ® SIDIAHTS - 00025

81°//9'6l
71'66 S1143IN3E ¥IHLO - 05915
('ly 2L°2€9°L ¥ STHLOTD MHOM/SIWHOLINN - 0091LG
86°LlZ  IDONVHNSNI LNIWAOTWIANN - 0SP1LS
9/'GGS JONVHNSNI ALITIEVYSIA - 0ZVLS
00'SYL'S SNI dINOD SHAMHOM - 0SELS
9%'SS NV1d NOISIA - 00€1S
00°zs€ NV1d TVLN3A - 09Z LS
19719V} NV 1d T¥OIQ3IN - 00215
29'esr's (Su3died) Nv1d NOISN3d - 05L1S

€1°60L°} VOIld - 00L IS
S1IH3INTE - 00045

¥2' ¥ee'cL

9¢'€/E'8 SIOVM B STIUVIVS HIHLO - 00505

99'860'9L SIOVM JALLVHLSININGY - 00105

99'v/E'€l  SIDVM SILLIMTIOVL B'LNIVIN - 00£0S

€0'85¢'9 YVva - SIOVM B STI™VIVS - 00Z0S

€5°621'82 ¥ PaXld - SIOVM B SIIUVIVS - 00105
H08vT - 04005

L10Z ¥39n31d3s

papnjoul sia1dod pasea| uo xe} lenuuy (p,
yeaiq
aouid - piny uolss|wisuel} uosi||y jo aseyaind ying (‘g

ueiB gLes Aq
pasinquial - poddns g [emauss asuadl| aiemyos yojedsiq ('Z,

$201AI9S |erojuer - Juawhed BnyAine (L.

e

S6'E00'91 |
18'G6E' |
('he L8'G6E'} s[ejuay ' S9SEDT - 00165
STVINIY / SISVIT - 00065
JLogeras
000 snoaue|[aasify JSYI0 - 00985
1E°ST saa aje/sanjeuad - 00585
0000E  M28YD PUIONE/AIW 1O /1D - 0SYES
000 BLBJE 3 SIEUILAS-ONINIVYL - 00785
000 NVHOO0Ud ALIAVS - 00£8S
000 SONILIIW B TIAVYL - 00285
000 SNOILJIMOSENS ® S3Nd - 05085
(M3N) SNOINYTIIOSIN - 00085
000
000 7NVA ALYIJOYHd B ALITIGVIT - 00195
SISO ALITIGVIT S ALTVNSYD - 00095
SYEFT'L
8L'8L (sng ojuawieIdES) 14-IM - 00LFS
26'29¢ 3DIANIS ¥YINTT3D - 055¥S

91'61S HOIAVH/XV4/SANOHd 321440 - 005¥S

¥8'9€T I41M - D1HS - 0S§¥YS
000 INVdO¥d/OFTI-HLD LISNVYL - 00¥VS
000 HIMISAHILVMHELD LISNVHL - 00EVS
000 INVdOYd 8 TVIIMLI3T3 LV - 002¥S
GL'Sy JOVaUVOTdIMISHILVM LV - 00L¥S
SIILIILN - 000¥S

GE'0/6'Gl
secl NMddNS ? SIVIHALYIN YIHLO - 0SLES
00’0 ddNS AONIDYUIANWI B ALIIVS - 00LES
000 dNns B NYHO0Ud 431NdNOD - 0L9€S
00’0 Iny2ao.g ‘sejnpayas) ONILNIY - 0S9ES
GG'v6¢C S3IMddNS 321440 - 0SS€ES
000 S3INMddNS Y3LN3D LISNVHL - 00SES
ceble Vd HIVdIA/LNIVIN SILITIOVA - 0SPES
000 ONIMOL - SZYES
00’0 S31H0SS3IOIV F10IHIA - 00¥ES
68°GEE ajgewnsuo)) §3IddNS dOHS - 0SEES
89796 LHVd HIVd3d-LNIVIN 3TIIHIA - 00EES
000 $7001 - 0SzZes
(‘e 08'922'L NOILVOIHEaNnT - 00ZES
04629t S3YIL - 0SLES
9L'2p9'0L 13N4d - 00LES
a3annNsSNO SIriddns @ STVIMILYI - 000ES

E7' P90l
S0'8S¢E ad1Alag JueydIs|y Yueq s34 - 0LIZS
¥€°026°L \M3S HO3AL ® TYNOISSIJ0Hd - 00925
oz'8y 'IOVLS0d)-00T11V LSO VSO - 05525
000 W3LSAS ALIMNDIS ALITIOVA - 00525
00°0ce S3DIAYIS TOHODTV ® ONYA - 02¥2S
('€, D0'09E'S 14 IDNVYNIALNIVIN IUVMLIOS - 00¥ZS
000 S3DILON TV¥O3AT - 05EZS
0E'PSZ'L  ONILIMYYIN ' ONISILYIAQY - 00£ZS
08'¥eL TISNNOD VO3 - 05228
00'8SL S3DIAYTS 11 LOVHINOD - 0L12S

(‘b 00'8GG°} 35S FONVNILNIVIN ALMAJONd - 05125

9¢°'25€-  10SLNO-AY3S HOAL FTDIHIA - 0012S
S334 43S ® SFIAHIS - 0002S

91'G5L'8L

00'0gt S1I43N39 "3HLO - 0991LG

06'SS 7 S3HLOTD MHOM/SINHOLINN - 009LS

S8'vve JONVHNSNI LNTFWAOTHININN - 0S¥LS
VY2648 AINVHNSNI ALITIEVYSIA - 02VLS
00°GYL'S SNI dINOD SHIHNUOM - 0SELS
9r'sS NV71d NOISIA - 00ELS
00°2se NVd TVLN3A - 09Z1S
0S5 ¥9¥'y NVd TVOId3N - 00215
SLGEY'S (sy3died) Nv1d NOISN3d - 0SLLS
62°660°L VOId - 00L1S
S1I43IN3E - 0001S
26'968'v7.
80°GLE'S SJOVM B SIRIVIVS ¥3IHLO - 00505
99'860'91 SIOVM JAILVHLSININGY - 00v0S

€8'805°GL SIDVM SIILMIOV ®'LNIVIN - 00£0S
Z6'8LY'9 yvad - SIOVM B STIHYIVS - 0020S
E¥'GGS'LZ H PaXI] - SIDVM B STIMVIVS - 00105

HOogvT - 04005

102 Lsnoanvy

(2. 00'092'8

1 pue 91HS Yioq Joj sadjoauj 1a1dod jo syjuow g (L,
(90'z62'218
wolj %%’} +) LL0°8% J0 8seasoul Insul Ajiger 21a1yaA (9,

sjuawied fyn ypuow g (G,

Jiedal pue uopoadsul YI7 92p$ S8pN|u| (',
Ryueuem jo yno sasng Aray Joj sped aedas un pzo'L ('€

Anrjaunr Joy papnjou) jusiufed ('z,
%LLEB
woJ} %.814°8 = 8jes uonnquuog sakojdwz man (605'aS J0
B8580.19U1) 0£8'SY$= AN1qeIT Papunjun siadied 8LILLAL (1.
W8L$=58210AUI /L0Z BUN[ JOf PBNSS] SIUBWABY AIN[yyes

9¢°186'681
£5'0EET
(¢ £5'08E'2 s|ejusy g S9sea - 00L6S
STVINIY / STSVIT - 00065
91°#09
z.'86 snoaue||aasI 12430 - 00985
'z saa4 aje/senjeuad - 00585
00'€0S  M29YD PWDNE/AIW LOA /1AD - 0585
000 eusjely @ SIeUIWBS-ONINIVHL - 00785
000 NYHD0Hd ALIAVS - 00£8S
000 SONILITN B TIAVYL - 00285
000 SNOLLdIYDSENS *® S3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOINVTTIOSIN - 00085
0G'€98'Ge

(‘9 0S'E9E'GZ YINVA AL¥IJONd B ALITIAVIT - 00L9S

S1S02 ALITIGVIT® ALTVASYO - 00095

LZ'269'Y
10'59 (sng ojuswetses) 14-1M - 00LYS
26'29¢ JDIAY3AS ¥YINTTI3D - 055¥S
88°.09 1101aVH/XV4/SANOHd 321440 - 005¥S
(Kol 74 14IM - DLHS - 0§¥¥S
(Ge 18 #9Y  INVAOU/ITTI-YLI LISNVYL - 00115
(‘¢ 16'061 HIMISHILYMELD LISNVHL - 00EFS
(Gx £9'6£2'2 INVHOUd B TVIRMLITTI LY - 00ZHS
(5, 8Y'¥LS JOVEHYO/HIMIS/HILVM LY - 00LHS
S3LLITLN - 000FS
01'880°Gl
000 11ddnS 2 STVIMALYIN Y3IHLO - 0SLES

8299 ddNS ADNIOYINWT ? ALIJVS - 00LES
99'901 dns B WVHO0dd ¥3LNdNOD - 0L9€S

000 inyos0.g ‘sanpayas) ONILNIMd - 059€S
95'/8¢ S$31MddNS 331440 - 05S€S
000 S3ANddNS Y3LNID LISNVYL - 00SES
(e 2ZL'6¥0°L  Vd HIVAIH/LNIVIN STLLITIOVA - 05PES
000 ONIMOL - STrES
0s'Ly S3OSS3DOV I1DIHIA - 00PES

or'8si 3|qewnsuo)) $3MddNS dOHS - 0SEES

(‘ge 16825} LYV HIVAIY-LNIVIN ITDIHIA - 00EES

€6'GL S7OOL - 05ZES

65°851 NOILYDIH¥ENT - 00Z€S

11'602'8 S3MIL - 05185

25'501'8 73N - 001LES
aIWNSNOD S3rddNS ® STVIIZLVIN - 000£S

£1°LES'E

9062  991AI9S JUBUDIS|N “ueg S324 - 0LITS

LLLPB'L- \Y¥3S HOIL ® TYNOISSIH0¥d - 00925
4929 FOVLSOd)-00TIV LSOD VSO - 05525

00°006 INILSAS ALIMND3S ALIMIDVS - 00525
000 SIAJIAYIES TOHODTV ? 9NYA - 02¥ZS
000 14 SONVNILNIVIN FHVYMLHO0S - 00vZS
000 S3JILON Tv931 - 06€2S
GO'ER6'L  ONILIMHYVIN '® DNISILHIAQY - 00£25
000 TASNNOD Tv931 - 05225
006 S30IAY3S 11 1OVHINOD - 04125
ar'eel 3S FONVNILNIVIA ALHId0Hd - 0512S
00°56€ 10S1NO-AY3S HOAL FTOIHIA - 00125
§334 438N ? SIDINMITS - 00025
8/ v6¥' L9
0o0'o¥t S1I143N39 H3H10 - 0591G
rl'evl 7 SaHLOTI MHOM/SWHOLIND - 00915

€9°191 JONVHNSNI INFWAOTdWINN - 05¥LS
£0'29S JONVHNSNI ALITIEVYSIA - 02¥1LS
SNI dNOD SHINHOM - 0SELS
9¥'GS NV1d NOISIA - 00€1LS

00'cse NVd TVYLIN3A - 09215
0S5 ¥9F'v NV1d TvI3IA3N - 00215
(Le LE'BLE'LG (sy3adied) Nv1d NOISN3d - 0GLLS

GL'LEQ'} VOId - 00L1LS
S1/J43IN3E - 000L§

L6'9LL° L.

99'v06'6 SIOVM B STIVIVS HIHLO - 00505
99'860°0L S39VM JAILVHLSININGY - 00¥0S
G86EF' YL SIDVM SIILIIOVA B LNIVIA - 00€£0S
TT'E0E'E Hva - SIOVM ® SIIYVIVS - 00205

25°0£0'82 ¥ PaXid - SIOVM B STIFVIVS - 00105
H08vT - 000§

Ll Anp

S3ISNIdX3 ATHLNOW 8T/LT Ad 1ISNVHL YOAVINVY



z jo g ebey

ledal snq
Aaayg Muelsepp Jo Ino pue nedas abewep Apoq zo9# sng (‘L.

- 0098S
- 0058S

0Sv8S
00¥8S
00£8S
0028S

- 0508S

000858

00195
00095

00.L¥S

- 0SS¥S

00SvS

- 0S¥¥S

00vYS
00E¥S
002Z¥S
00L¥S
000rs

0S.LES
00.LES
0.9€S
059€S

- 0GSES

00S€S

- 0SPES

SZYES
00vES
0SEES
00€€S
0SZES
002eS
0SLES

- 00LES

000€S

019zs
009zZs
05525
00SZS
0Zves
oovzs
0S€ZS
00€zs
0sees
0L12S
0S12s
00les
000ZS

05915
00915
0SPLS
0Z¥LS
0SELS
00ELS
09215
00ZLS
0SLLS
00LLS
000LS

00505
00%0S
00€0S
00205

G8'966'€0L
£0°E8S |
£0'E8S' | s|epusy g sasea] - 00L6S
STVINIY / SISVYIT - 00065
GLZR0'L
o¥'sek snoaue([22sI JBYI0
Ge'/S S99 @jeT/sapjeuad
000 23y PUIHNE/AIN 10A /1A -
000 elde| @ SIeujwas-ONINIVYL -
000 NVYO0Ud ALILVS
000 SONILITN B TIAVHL -
00°095 SNOILdI¥2SENS ® sAnA
(M3N) SNOINVTIIOSIN
000
000 7NVA ALY3dO¥d B ALITIGVI
S1S02 ALITGVIT® ALTVNSYI
09'0£0'€
2168 (sng ojuaweises) 14-1M -
£0'192 J2IAY3S YYINT13D
L2'S19 /OIaVH/XVY4/SANOH 321440 -
000 I4IM - DLHS
99°L¥S INVJOUd/OTTI-HLD LISNVHL
80091 HIAMIS/HIALYMAELD LISNVHL
20086 ANVdOYd B TVIIHLOTTI LY -
88'98¢ FOVAHVO/HIMIS/HILYM LV -
SILLITLLN
G/'688'/
Z8'elL 1ddNS 8 STVI¥ALYIN ¥3IHL0
S0'.2 ddNS ADNIOYINT ® ALILVS
000 dNS % WYY90¥d 431NdNOD
000 Inyaoug ‘saINpayas) ONILNING
89'695 S3Mddns 321440
1928 S31MddNS ¥3LNID LISNVHL -
6508 vd HIVdIY/LNIVIN STLLIDYA
000 ONIMOL
£9'v0€- SIIMOSSIIDIY T1DIHIA
£F0LL a|qewnsuo?) $3MddNS dOHS
Z9ELL [YVYd dIVdIY-LNIVIA IT2IHIA
1919 S700L
0L'¥L NOLLYOI™an
1196 SIMIL -
86'20%'S 7and
A3IWNSNOD S3ITddNS B STVIYMILYIN
¥6'269'C
€002 90IAI9S "JUBYIIDN HMueg sa94
¥9'85% \Y3S HO3L 8 TYNOISSIH0dd
£8°0€ 'IDVLS0d)-20711V LS0I VSO
000 WILSAS ALIYNDTS ALMIOVA
000 S3JIAY3S TOHOITY B HNYA
000 14 IONVNILNIVIN FHVMLI0S
S0'261 S3IILON Tv93I1
0Z'/Z¥'c-  ONILIMUVIN ® ONISILYIAQY
000 73ISNNOD TvoIT
000 SIJIAYIS LI LOVYLINOD
[T aARe] 3S IONVNILNIVIN ALYIdONUd
(1« £8'029'G  10SLNO-AYTS HOAL FTIIHIA -
S33d4 ¥3ISN ? SIJAYIS -
AR 1 ZAPA
0008 SLI43N3g YIHLO -
(R 7 STHLOTD MYOM/SINYOALINN -
LE981L JONVHNSNI LNIWAOTJNENN -
£6'225 JONVHNSNI ALITIEVSIA -
00°'S¥.L'S SNI dINOD SHIANHOM -
0415 NY1d NOISIA -
9g8'62¢ NV1d TVLN3a -
05 vor'y NY1d Tv2Ia3n -
St A AL (sy¥3adie) Nv1d NOISNId -
8L°20L°L Yol -
S1iHINIg
92°800'69
Z9'E6E'6 SIOVM B SIYVIVS HIHLO -
99'860'91 SIOVM JAILVHLSININGY -
62°L9V'EL  SIADVM SIILIIOVH B INIVIN -
200G Hva - STOVM 2 STAIUVIVS -
IEESEPZ M PaXid - SIOVM ® SAIUVIVS -

408vT -

1102 ¥39N3030

00L0S
0L00S

s1a1doa yjoq uo asealoul asea| AlYjuoly ‘(p,
056€$ = pred ¥dd - upny ('€,
wa|qo.d 13)|08U02 0qIn] FOS/E0SH Sasng Aueliepm jo InQ (.

Juawded siy) ut

‘pled Jou £}/g} woiy a010Au1 dWioD 1oM (L,

59'029'LZ)
18°8¥E'L
(7 28°8YE"L s|ejuay g sesea]
STVINIY / SISYIT
512zl
£2'6E m:om:m__mum_s_ ._QE«O
1598 sea4 sje/sanjeusd
000 M29Yo puIoyg/aIw LOd /1ad
000 BlISJE B SJEUIWBS-ONINIVYL
1Z8Ly WVHO0Yd ALIIVS
Y0ZEL- SONILIIW 2 1IAVHL
8L0.8 SNOILdINOSENS ® S3ANA
(M3N) SNOaNVTTIIOSIN
000
000 7INVA ALYId0O¥d B ALITIEVIT
S1S09 ALITIEGYIT® ALTYNSYD
ZE065'2
000 (sng ojuaweiseg) 14-1M
000 ADIAYIS ¥V INTIID
¥8'825  1/OIAYH/XVH/SINOHA J21440
S6°00S I4IM - OLHS
000 INVJOUd/OTTI-H1LD LISNVYL
0697l  HIMIS/AHIALVM/ELI LISNVHL
G0'¥Z6 INVJO¥d ® TVIIHLOT T3 LY
85687  IOVEUVO/MIMIS/HIALYM LV
SIILITIN
ZLOLL'EL
89°/0L  I1ddNS ® STVIMALYW Y¥3HLO
000 ddNS AONIDHINT R ALIAVS
9 ¥y dNs B NYYD0¥d ¥31NdINOD
000 nyos01g ‘sanpayds) ONILNIED
BL'GOLL $3I1ddNns 321440
GL'LS S3I1ddNS YILNID LISNVHL
L0665  Vd HIVAIY/INIVIN STILIMIDVS
000 ONIMOL
9/°9€l SAIMOSSINIV T1DIHIA
99'89 8|gewnsuo)) s3I7ddNS dOHS
/8'980'L  LY¥Vd HIVdIH-LNIVIN T1DIH3A
000 S100L
S6ZLE NOILYOIMEN
£€°19¢ S3AIL
zZz'Z8L'6 13nd

J3NNSNOD s3ITddNS B STVIHALVIA

1092121

96°82 1) 221AJ8g ‘Jueyalay ‘Yueqg saoa4
(€. 68'689'F \H¥3S HOAL B TYNOISSId0Nd
1189 'IOVISOd)-20T11V 1S0D ¥SH
000 IW3LSAS ALIMND3S ALINTIOVA
00'G8 S3DIAH3S TOHOITV ? ONya
000 14 IONVNILNIVIN SHVMLH0S
000 S3DILON TVOI1
68°9cF'L  ONILIAMHUVIN ® ONISILYIAQY
0Z'G6€ TASNNOD VoIl
00'64 S3DIAYTS 11 LOVHLINOD
00°0¥9 3S 3ONVNILNIVIN ALYIdOUd
(2 9€°2¥9'Y 10SLNO-AY3S HOAL TTDIHIA
§334 435N ® S30INH3TS

sesizie
00°00} S1i43aN3g d3aHLO
6S°L¥ 7 STHLOTD YHOM/SINHOLINN
9L'0le JONVHNSNI LNIJWAOTdWANN
£0'¥8S FIONVHNSNI ALITIEVSIA
('l 000166 SNI dINOD SHIMHOM
9F'GS N¥1d NOISIA
98'62¢ NV1d TVLN3Q
0Svov'y NV1d Tv2I1a3n
8L'GLLY (sy3died) Nv1d NOISN3d
1G'8ET'L YoIud
S1/43IN3g

187 10G°GL
09°'162°0F SIOVM B SAVIVS ¥IHLO
99'860°9) SIOVM JALLVHLSININGY
$9'999°€l  SIDVM SIAILITIOVL B LNIVIN
9z'0£8°S dvdad - SIOVM B SIFVIVS
1202962 H Paxid - SADOVM B SIIUVIVS - 00105
H08v7
L10Z 439INIAON

papnjoul

‘asealou| abed Jad abieys Adoo J0jod (6,

1.20'8$ J0 @seasour insu| Apjiger ajo1yaA Ao (‘8.

fjuesem Jo Jno ||e sasnq Z Jo}
siossaldwod Jjy ‘sasng sauas g oy Joy sped Arayg (1L,
suog pue juny yBnouy j1o auiBua jo aseyaind yng (9,

papnjoul 008Y$ 12Ny upuow Jolid ('S,

Hodai $¥3dIed sy 0028 Sepnjou| (p.
ao1as Buiysay | 0Q [enuuy (g,
221135 [BLIOJIUET JOOAURS (2,

Josuas dew - Sapo3 jnej auifug

asoube|q fyuesrem Jo InO ~0F# SNY- BYEl e Jieday (|,

- 00585
- 0S¥8S

00¥8S
00£8S
00285

- 05085

00085

- 001L9S

00095

00.LpS

- 0SS¥S
- 005¥S
- 0S¥¥S

00¥¥S
00E¥S
002Z¥S
00LYS
000rS

- 0S.LES
- 00LES
- 0.9€S

0S9€S

- 0GGES

00S€S
0SVES
SZYeS
00¥ES
05€ES
00€€ES
0S2¢Es

- 00ZES

0SLES

- 00L€S

000€s

- 01925
- 0092S
- 06525

00525

- 02ves

ooves
05€2S
00€£2s
0522S
0lles
05125
ooles
0002S

05918
00918
(141 48]
0ZYLS
0SELS
00ELS
09218
002Ls
0SLLS
0011LS
00015

00508
0005

il w1
ETSLY'L

- 00165 (6 E2GLY'L s|ejuay '@ sasea - 00165

- 00065 STVINTY / STSVIT - 00065
¥1°529

- 00985 ZL'LE snoaue||23asI J2YI0 - 0098

- 00585 000 S99 djeT/sanjeuad

- 05986 00021 23y PuID¥E/Q3W 10d /1dD

- 00¥8S 00't eLIB)e R SIBUIWBS-ONINIVYL -

- 00£8S 000 WYHO0Hd ALIAVS

- 00285 20°€25 SONILITN B TIAVAL -

- 05085 000 SNOILdI¥2SEaNSs 8 $3aNa

- 00085 (M3IN) SNOINYTIIOSIN
18055 G2

- 00195 ('8, 18°055'62 FINVA ALYIJOHd B ALITIAVI]

- 00095 S1S02 ALITEYIT® ALTVASYD
61°922'L

- 00.¥S .w._..mN_. nw—._m Ou.._wEm._UNWU 14-1M0A -

- 055¥S L2669 JDIANTS HYINTIAD

- 005¥S 9.°6LG 1/0IaVH/XV4/SINOH 321440

- 0S¥YS ¥8'952 I4IM - D1HS

- 00¥¥S 000 INVJOHd/DTT3-HLD LISNVAL -

- 00EYS 95821 HIMISATLVMAILD LISNVYL -

- 00Z¥S 16 LEB- ANVOdd B TVIIHLI3 T LY

- 00L¥S 19'8%F  FOVEHVOMIMIS/HILVM LY

- 000¥S SIUITLN
0r'6¥8'1LZ

- 0S.E§ 000 NddNs 2 STYIHALYIN ¥3HL0

- 00L£S 000 ddNS AONIOHIAWI ® ALIAVS

- 029€5 000 dNS 2 NYH90Hd ¥3LNdINOD

- 0S9ES 000 nyoso.g ‘senpayas) ONILNINd

- 055€S 59028 S3arddns 301440

- DOSES 000 S3Arddns Y31NID LISNVHL -

- 0SPES 8L €Ll vd HIVdIY/LNIVIN S3ILITIOVS

- GTYES 00°S2E ONIMOL

- 00bES 6/°G/9 S3IHOSSIDOV TTDIHIA -

- DSEES 09205  2lqewnsuod) $311ddNS dOHS

- 00£ES (s 28'120'2 LYV HIVAIH-LNIVIN TT1DIHIA

- 052Z¢ES ¥6'08 ST00L

- 00ZES (9, €G°LLY'L NOLLYDI™En

- 0SLES 85°G/8'L SAYIL -

- 00LES (G, 99°GL0'FL 13and

- 000€S aannNSNoOD SIddns ® STVINILVNA -
99'628'8

- 01925 LE801 20IAIBS JUBLIIS Yueg S994

- 00925 (p 6£°229'L \M3S HO3AL ® TYNOISSIH0¥d

- 05525 L2'GS 'IJOVLSOd)-00TIV LSO VSO

- 00525 ¥5°526 WILSAS ALIMNDAS ALITIOVA

- 0Z¥2S ('e# 00'692'L  SIADIAYIS TOHODTV B ONYA

- 00¥2S 000 14 IINVNILNIVIN JHVYMLIOS

- 05£2S 000 S3ADILON VDA

- 00£ZS 8Y'6Y9'L  ONLLIMMYI B ONISILYIAAY

- 05225 09°G¥ 13ISNNOD VDI

- 0L12ZS 0062 SIDIAHIS LI LOVHINOD -

- 05125 (2« 9F'€2S't 35S JONVNILNIVIN ALYIJONd -

- 00125 ('le 29°0S5%'L  1OSLNO-AYIAS HOIL FT1DIHIA

- 00025 S$334 ¥3ISN ® SIINYIS -
2.695'8L

- 05915 0000} S1143IN3E H3HLO0 -

- 00915 1Z0LE 7 SFHLOTO MHOM/SWHOLINN -

- 0SYLS 9€'G6Z  JONVHNSNI LNIWAOTdNANN -

- 0Z¥LS £5°185 IONVHNSNI ALITIEVSIA -

- 0SELS 00°S¥L'S SNI dNOD SHINHOM -

- 00ELS 9t°55 NV1d NOISIA -

- 09215 00°Z5¢ Nv1d Tv.LN3Q -

- 00ZLS 05 ¥or'y NY1d Tv2Ia3n

- 05LLS 18°1E5'S (sy3died) Nv1d NOISNad

- 00LLS 622911 VoI -

- 000L§ SI1/43INTF -
19'/2e'SL

- 00505 Z£'826'8  SIDVM B STIMVIVS HIHLO -

- 00¥05 99'960'91 SAOVM FAILVHLSININGY -

- 00£0S 8r'ZOv'El  SIADVYM SALLITIOVL 2 LNIVIN - 00£0S

- 00205 66'65.L'S Hva - SIOVM ® STVYIVS - 00205

- 0L00S

S3ISNIdX3 ATHLNOW 8T/LT A4 LISNVYL HOAVINY

ZZ'8EL'LE M PaXI4 - SOVM @ STIMVIVS - 00105

408vT - 0L00S

2102 ¥390120



8:18 AM

02/23/18
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
January 25 through February 22, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001 - Payroll Liabilities

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

01/29/2018 E-pay CalPERS 1899375431 3,597.06

01/29/2018 E-pay CalPERS 1899375431 2,991.11

01/30/2018 E-Pay CalPERS 1899375431 1.45

Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,589.62

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

01/29/2018 E-Pay CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 320.00

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 320.00
Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities 6,909.62
24020 - Medical

01/29/2018 7724 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,460.50

01/29/2018 7724 Blue Shield of California 4404588 3,855.08

01/29/2018 7728 Healthiest You HYO0747 4.00

01/29/2018 7728 Healthiest You HY0747 32.00
Total 24020 - Medical 8,351.58
24021 - Aflac

01/29/2018 7725 AFLAC ENQO2 978.94

01/29/2018 7725 AFLAC ENQO2 163.06
Total 24021 - Aflac 1,142.00
24030 - Dental Liab

01/29/2018 7727 Premier Access Insurance Co. 3482 374.14

01/29/2018 7727 Premier Access Insurance Co. 3482 597.01
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 971.15
24040 - Vision Liabl

01/29/2018 7726 CoPower Insurance 145456 62.98

01/29/2018 7726 CoPower Insurance 145456 74.22
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 137.20
51000 - BENEFITS

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

02/22/12018 18150438 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 4,165.00

02/22/2018 18100527 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,580.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,745.00

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

02/20/2018 40831 JB's Awards & Engraving 38.18

02/20/2018 41459 JB's Awards & Engraving 167.83

Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 206.01
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,951.01
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

02/16/2018 R008105058:01 Delta Truck Center 285.92

02/20/2018 75706490 Safety Kleen 63.48

02/20/2018 75738443 Safety Kleen 290.64

02/20/2018 feb012018 Sutter Creek Car Wash 20.00

Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 660.04

52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

02/20/2018 166501457 Orkin Services of California 83.46

02/20/2018 01292018 White Rose Housecleaning 640.00

Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 723.46

52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

Page 1



8:18 AM

02/23/18
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
January 25 through February 22, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/15/2018 E-Pay Best Version Media #84424-201803 March 2018 0.00
02/15/2018 84424-201804 Best Version Media VOID: 0.00
02/07/2018 76426 Buy & Sell Press 59.92
02/14/2018 10962193971 CableTime 300.00
02/20/2018 18010092 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
02/20/2018 15932 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
02/21/2018 2212018 U.S. BANK Rancho Murieta Magazine X2 months 788.60
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,708.52
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
02/16/2018 2015.1224 AMI Studios WEB HOSTING 150.00
01/25/2018 TSMAU17001105 TripSpark 2,640.00
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 2,790.00
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
02/20/2018 278091 Signal Service 172.26
02/20/2018 278032 Signal Service 103.75
02/21/2018 278191 Signal Service 246.25
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 522.26
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

02/07/2018 ATJAN2018 Amador County General Servi... 61.26
02/06/2018 172359 Petty Cash - Amador Transit 11.91
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 7317
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
02/20/2018 18-167 J's Communications, Inc. 83.64
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 83.64
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service
01/31/2018 Service Charge 3.00
01/29/2018 7726 CoPower Insurance 145456 15.00
01/29/2018 debit Intuit Payroll 46.00
02/06/2018 L180202 Lowe's 1.35
Total 52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 65.35
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 6,626.44
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
02/20/2018 782944 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,737.52
02/20/2018 790789 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,003.47
Total 53100 - FUEL 11,740.99
53250 - TOOLS
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK Radiator System Testing adapter (Amaz... 24.04
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK Commercial Measuring Cups (Amazon) 38.79
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK 9-Pin Converter 70.00
Total 53250 - TOOLS 132.83
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
02/16/2018 02P440066.02 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 185.59
02/16/2018 02P440414 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 225.35
02/16/2018 6228902844 Auto Zone 77.73
01/26/2018 3385-511376 Consolidated Electric Distribut... 18.83
02/20/2018 1117733 Maita Chevrolet 50.22
02/21/2018 2212018 U.S. BANK Glass Doctor windshield 171.55
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK Air Filter (Amazon) 89.10
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK Qil Filter (Amazon) 77.76
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK Adapter (Amazon) 28.82
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK LED Plate Tags (Amazon) 47.80
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 972.75

Page 2



8:18 AM

02/23/18
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
January 25 through February 22, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK Terminal cables (Amazon) 29.75
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 29.75
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
02/06/2018 07586 Lowe's 6.66
02/06/2018 06773 Lowe's 4.08
02/06/2018 07824 Lowe's 0.91
02/06/2018 07604 Lowe's 28.63
02/06/2018 02258 Lowe's 5.1
02/06/2018 07547 Lowe's 15.32
02/06/2018 06113 Lowe's 30.03
02/06/2018 06957 Lowe's 61.39
02/06/2018 07483 Lowe's 18.06
02/20/2018 150122 Sierra Janitorial Supply 19.34
02/20/2018 150198 Sierra Janitorial Supply 81.89
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 271.42
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK Magnetic Strips & Magnets (Amazon) 77.81
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 77.81
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
02/06/2018 8048343470 Staples Advantage: 40.39
02/06/2018 8048250248 Staples Advantage 474.33
02/06/2018 8048441482 Staples Advantage 223.51
02/06/2018 8048550640 Staples Advantage 84.55
02/21/2018 2212018 U.S. BANK "Scanned" stamps (Amazon) 18.30
02/21/2018 2212018 U.S. BANK Quickbooks stamp (Amazon) 9.15
02/21/2018 2212018 U.S. BANK Rolled Document Starage (Engineer Su... 56.99
02/21/2018 2212018 U.S. BANK Iphone Charger (Amazon) 10.98
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK Chargers (Amazon) 23.69
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 941.89
53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)
02/07/2018 39588 Amador Ledger Print 349.11
Total 53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 349.11
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK Laptop Cooling Stands {Amazon) 55.98
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK TC-Tower (Smile) 1,681.65
Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 1,737.63
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
02/21/2018 2212018 U.S. BANK Safety Vests, reflectors, cones (Amazon) 395.96
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 395.96
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
02/06/2018 20118 Petty Cash - Amador Transit 16.24
02/06/2018 29650 Petty Cash - Amador Transit 10.00
Total 53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 26.24
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 16,676.38
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
02/07/2018 E-Pay Amador Water Agency 221.20
02/14/2018 E-Pay Amador Water Agency 82.71
02/06/2018 3056968 Petty Cash - Amador Transit 14.50
02/06/2018 3058441 Petty Cash - Amador Transit 12.00
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 330.41

54200 - AT ELECTRICAL & PROPANE

Page 3



8:18 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

02/23/118 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis January 25 through February 22, 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount

02/20/2018 880369096-6 Feb P.G.&E. VOID: 0.00
02/21/2018 E-Pay P.G.& E. 1,243.74
Total 54200 - AT ELECTRICAL & PROPANE 1,243.74
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
02/07/2018 194295 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 20.09
02/14/2018 E-Pay Amador Water Agency 76.98
02/16/2018 0201-0228 City of Sutter Creek 130.55
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 227.62
54400 - TRANSIT CTR-ELEC/PROPANE
02/20/2018 7461422274-8 Feb P.G.& E. VOID: 0.00
02/21/2018 E-pay P.G.& E. 704.99
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CTR-ELEC/PROPANE 704.99
54450 - SHTC - WiFi
02/07/2018 E-Pay Comcast 245,53
Total 54450 - SHTC - WiFi 245.53
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/RADIO/INTRNET
02/07/2018 E-Pay Comcast 552.08
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/RADIO/INTRNET 552.08
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE
02/07/2018 01242018 AT& T Cell Phones 276.57
Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 276.57
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)
02/20/2018 9800150624 Verizon Wireless 60.07
Total 54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 60.07

Total 54000 - UTILITIES 3.641.01

58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS

01/25/2018 Jan2018 James Cotterell Mileage Reimbursement-Training 148.41
02/21/2018 02222018 James Cotterell Mileage Reimb 348.84
02/21/2018 022118 Jeff Baxter Mileage reimbursement 96.90
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK ARB Innovative Clean Transit Meeting- ... 131.03
Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 725.18
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials
02/21/2018 2212018 U.S. BANK Sierra Training Services (CPR) 250.00
02/21/2018 2212018 U.S. BANK Excel training (Fred Pryor) 128.00
02/21/2018 022118 U.S. BANK Mechanic Book (Amazon) 142.15
Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 520.15
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
02/06/2018 DMV022018 Petty Cash - Amador Transit 55.00
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 55.00
58500 - Penalties/Late Fees
02/20/2018 782944 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 64.40
Total 58500 - Penalties/Late Fees 64.40
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 1,364.73
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
02/07/2018 29655 Amador County Airport 50.00
02/07/2018 1101936700 AmeriPride Services Inc. 49.30
02/07/2018 1101940330 AmeriPride Services Inc. 49.30

Page 4



8:18 AM

02/23/118
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

January 25 through February 22, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/16/2018 1101943897 AmeriPride Services Inc. 49.30
02/16/2018 1101950968 AmeriPride Services Inc. 49.30
02/16/2018 1101947439 AmeriPride Services Inc. 51.69
02/20/2018 57854998 Smile (Copier) 628.58
02/20/2018 57846415 Smile (Copier) 273.50
02/20/2018 Feb2018 Sutter Hill Storage 85.00
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,285.97

Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,285.97
60200 - PTMISEA
60260 - MOA Facility Upgrades
02/20/2018 5194 Mountain Air 9,100.00
02/20/2018 2156 Short Circuit Electric, Inc. 4,544.00
02/20/2018 2158 Short Circuit Electric, Inc. 1,475.00
Total 60260 - MOA Facility Upgrades 15,119.00
60265 - Operating Improvements
02/20/2018 062536 Riebes Auto Parts 430.99
Total 60265 - Operating Improvements 430.99
Total 60200 - PTMISEA 15,549.99
TOTAL

68,607.08

Page 5



